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DATE: April 13, 2000
TO: Blmcthor, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J~\MtCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000439-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Mike Reed d/b/a Lake Eustis Laundry.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Mike A Reed d/b/a Lake Eustis Laundry.

NOTE: See a copy of the attached Dept. of State Filings and revised PATS application page.
Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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15.  List other states in which the applicant:

16.

Is currently providing pay telephone service,

S Ot

~ Has .apptibatiohs- pending to be certified as a pay telephone provider.

Norm:’

Has 'been denied authority to operate as a pay telephone provider. Explain
circumstances. -
o KO

Has had re?u_latory penaities imposed for violations of telecommunications
statutes, rules, or orders. Explain circumstances.

- ND

Please check (v) the services that will be provided:
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